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MEMORANDUM FOR: All State Administrative Agency Heads

All State Administrative Agency Points of Contact
All State Homeland Security Directors
All State Emergency Management Agency Directors

FROM: Pamela S. Williams LS Wl

Assistant Administrator
Grant Programs Directorate

SUBJECT: Correction to FY 2024 Emergency Management Performance

Grant (EMPG) Program Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO)

Purpose

The purpose of this Information Bulletin (IB) is to issue a correction to the FY 2024 EMPG
NOFO.

. Applicability

This IB is applicable to all states and territories as eligible applicants and recipients under the
FY 2024 EMPG Program.

Guidance

The FY 2024 EMPG NOFO includes a new section (C.3.b) that addresses subrecipient
eligibility. It states that eligible subrecipients are limited to tribes and local units of
government but inadvertently excludes other state/territory government entities. Through
issuance of the IB, Section C.3.b of the FY 2024 EMPG NOFO is officially updated to read
as follows:

a. Subrecipient Eligibility
Eligible subrecipients are limited to state and territory government entities, tribes and
local units of government.



IV. Questions

For questions regarding the FY 2024 EMPG Program please contact FEMA Grants News at
fema-grants-news@fema.dhs.gov OR by phone at (800) 368-6498, Monday through Friday,

9am.-5p.m. ET.

V. Review Date

This IB will sunset upon closure of the FY 2024 EMPG Program.
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